Ohood Hussain

Saudi Arabia • (966)546033783 • hussainohood@Gmail.com • linkedin.com/in/ohood-hussain

Summary

Data analysis with 1year experience in building KPi dashboard, focusing on promote OR time utilization and increase key performance. I have Data Analysis & Al Application in Excel & Power Bi Diploma Year (2023).

Skills

Power BI | Excell | Pivot Table | Powers query | Dashboard | Power point

Experience

NGHA, KSA Jeddah Data analysis, 10/2021 - Present

Provide monthly statistics, Operating Room utilization and management reports.

- Successfully improved overall Operating Room (OR) utilization efficiency by 22.2%, increasing
 cases from 9000 to 11000, resulting in enhanced operational productivity and resource
 optimization.
- Achieved a reduction in OR start time delays by 15% within two months.

NGHA, KSA Jeddah ICU Nurse 2018-2021

- Conducted comprehensive assessments of patients' medical histories, vital signs, and symptoms, leveraging analytical skills to identify trends and patterns.
- Participated in quality improvement initiatives to enhance patient care processes, including data analysis of medication administration errors and adverse events.

Courses

Data Analysis & Al Application in Excel & Power Bi Diploma Year (2023), IMP, KSA

Education

Bachelors in Nursing, Graduation Year (02/2012-03/2017), King Saud bin Abdulaziz University for Health Sciences, KSA

Languages

Arabic/Native English/Professional